SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA



. r
- T 2 '-
*:‘2'.

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T*

Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Friday, July 30, 2021, 10:00 a.m.

SFRAC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
AGENDA

21-87 ltem 21-87 Call to Order — Chairman, Guillermo Heard.
a. Roll Call = Chairman.
b. Introduction of Guests — Chairman.

21-88 (Tab 1) Item 21-88: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the approval of the
Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held May 28, 2021 — Chairman.

21-89 (Tab 2) Item 21-89: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of the
May 2021 and June 2021 Bank Fund Account Statements and Program Expense Report —
Juan Canavati, Treasurer.

21-90(Tab 3) Item 21-90: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the Approval to
Submit Payment to VFIS of Texas on Invoice No. 87317 for a Total of One Thousand Four
Hundred and Twenty-five Thousand Dollars ($1,425) as an Insurance Coverage Policy

21-91(Tab 4) ltem 21-91: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the Approval to
Submit Payment to Flores Auditing, PLLC, for a total Six Hundred Dollars ($600) for
Services Rendered in Developing the Financial Statement for Fiscal Year Ending August
31, 2020, and the Preparation and Filing of the IRS 990-EZ 2020 Tax Return - Chairman.

21-92(Tab 5) Item 21-92: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the Approval to
Equally Redistribute the Remaining FY21 System Development EMS County Assistance
Regular and Alignment Unclaimed Fund Balances Among Eligible Member Entities Who
Met the Deadline and Submitted Reimbursement Claims with the Required Supporting
Documentation - Chairman.

21-93(Tab 6) Item 21-93: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Taking
Measures Necessary as Determined by the Board in Making a Determination on the
Selection of a Project(s) to be Funded thru the Local Planning Grant (LPG), Totaling
$12,021, in an Effort to Meet the Deadline of August 31, 2021, and to Authorize Moving
Forward in Making the Necessary Expenditure(s) and/or Purchase(s) Associated with the
Selection of Chosen Project(s) - Chairman.

21-94 ltem 21-94: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the Approval to
Create a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Seven Flags RAC Members and
Local Hospitals/Fee Standing Emergency Room Facilities to Facilitate Non-Emergency
Transports - Chairman.



Seven Flags Regional AdvisoryLCounciI
Trauma Service Area “T”

21-95 |[tem 21-95: Presented to the Board for Approval is the SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

Traumal/injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon; Vice-Chairman: Joe Gonzalez)
Perinatal/NICU Committee (Chairman: Nancy Puig; Vice-Chairman: Lupita Cisneros)
EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman - Victor Villarreal; Vice-Chairman — Liz Cuellar)
Stroke/STEMI Committee: (Chairman: Jennifer Garcia: Vice-Chairman: Angie Alvarez)

21-96 (Tab 7) ltem 21-96: Other Business — Chairman.

a. Report on FY21 July Membership Summary
b. Report on the Status of the Senate Bill 500 Regional and Local/Regional Expenditures
and Projects.
» Wristband Project
» CEVO Coaching Emergency Vehicle Operator/Ambulance Online Course
» TCAR Educational Trauma Nurse Self-Paced Online Course
c. Presentation to the Board on the Pulsara Platform by Vendor Group.
d. City of Laredo Health Department Report on COVID-19 Status in the Region.
e. Report on Hospital Preparedness Program: Coastal Bend RAC Representative.

21-97 (Tab 8) ltem 21-97 Communications/Correspondence — Chairman.

21-98 ltem 21-98: Open Forum — Chairman.
21-99 ltem 21-99: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

FY21 Meeting Schedule

Date Location

Thursday, December 17, 2020 TBD
Friday, January 29, 2021 TBD
Tuesday, March 30, 2021 TBD
Friday, May 28, 2021 TBD
Friday, July 30, 2021 TBD
Monday, August 30, 2021 TBD

Guillermo Heard TSA-T Chair (956) 236-3254

John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536 ]

21-100 ltem 21-100: Adjournment — Chairman.



ITEM 21-88 (TAB 1)



Seven Flags Regional Advisory_éouncil
Trauma Service Area “T”

Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Friday, May 28, 2021, 9:00 a.m.

Webinar via Zoom (https://zoom.us/j/946431 783537pwd=0XZCWTBDcmpFS3BocGY2eVArZnd3UT09)

MEETING OF THE SFRAC BOARD of DIRECTORS
AGENDA

MEETING MINUTES
21-72 ltem 21-72 Call to Order — Chairman, Guillermo Heard.

Chairman Guillermo Heard call the meeting to order at 9:06 a.m., on May 28, 2021.

a. Roll Call = Chairman.

Chairman, asked that Mr. John Keiser (SFRAC Administrator) conduct the roll call. Mr.
Keiser, proceeded:

Air Evac Lifeteam: Jason Delattre (Director) — Present

Angel Care Ambulance: Ricardo Jaime (Director) — Present

Bronze Star Ambulance: Present (Excused Absence)

City of Laredo Fire/EMS: Guillermo Heard (Chairman) — Present

Doctors Hospital of Laredo: Absent

Prestige EMS: Jorge Delgado ( Vice-Chairman) — Present

Laredo Medical Center: Joe Gonzalez (Director) — Present

Medpoint Ambulance: Roy Arriaga (Director) Present

South Texas Ambulance Response: Juan Canavati (Treasurer) — Present
South Texas Ambulance Response: Roberto Gonzalez (Alternate) — Present
South Texas Ambulance Response: Albert Chapa (Alternate) — Present
Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS: Francisco Martinez (Alternate) — Present
Zapata County Fire/EMS: Roy Arriaga (Director) — Present

Victorious Care Ambulance Service: Absent

Laredo Lifeline: Peter Gonzalez (Director) — Present

Laredo Lifeline: Gabriela Santos (Alternate) — Present

Lalitas Ambulance: Guadalupe Gutierrez (Alternate) — Present

Julie Tijerina (Member-At-Large) — Absent

Capital Care EMS: Absent

Texas Superior Ambulance Service: Gilberto Guardiola (Director) — Present
Jenisis Emergency Service: Gladys Luna (Alternate) — Present

Skyline EMS: Juan F. Cordero (Alternate) — Present

Laredo Hope Ambulance: Absent

b. Introduction of Guests — Chairman.

Myra Boyd, Regional Director of Sales and Marketing, Touchstone Communities
Nathan Rubio, Director, Coastal Bend RAC
Raul Ramos, Director, Laredo Nursing and Rehabilitation Center



Seven Flags Regional Advisory"bouncil
Trauma Service Area “T”

21-73 (Tab 1) ltem 21-73: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the approval of
the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held April 9, 2021 — Chairman.

A motion to accept the minutes as presented was made by Ricardo Jaime and seconded
by Mr. Joe Gonzalez. Motion passes unanimously.

21-74 (Tab 2) ltem 21-74: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of
the March 2021 and April 2021 Bank Fund Account Statements and Program Expense
Report — Juan Canavati, Treasurer.

Mr. Juan Canavati, SFRAC Treasurer presented the Board with the Account Statement
Report. Administrator presented the Board with the monthly statement reports and Cash
Flow Report. A motion to accept the report as presented was made by Mr. Juan
Cordero and seconded by Juan Canavati. Motion passes unanimously.

21-75 (Tab 3) ltem 21-75: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action to Ratify Approval
of the 3. and 4" Quarter FY21 Program Financial Report as Submitted to DSHS
Consisting of the FY21 EMS RAC (Regular), FY21 EMS RAC (Alignment Funding),
FY21 System Development (Tobacco), FY21 Local Planning Grant (LPG) submitted to
the Texas Department of State Health Services - Chairman.

A motion to accept the DSHS financial reports as presented by Administrator was made
by Mr. Joe Gonzalez and seconded by Mr. Juan Canavati. Motion passes unanimously.

21-76 (Tab 4) ltem 21-76: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action to Ratify Approval
of the Senate Bill 500 January 1, 2021, to March 31, 2021 Progress Report submitted to
the Texas Department of State Health Services — Chairman.

A motion was made to accept the Senate Bill 500 progress report as presented by
Administrator was made by Mr. Ricardo Jaime and seconded by Mr. Juan Canavati.
Motion passes unanimously.

21-77(Tab 5) Item 21-77. Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Acceptance and Approval of the Recommendation made by Retiring SFRAC Member
and SFRAC STEMI/Stroke Committee Chairman, Jessica Martinez, to Nominate
Jennifer Garcia, Laredo Medical Center Chest Pain Coordinator, as Chairman of the
STEMI/Stroke Committee and Further to Nominate Doctor's Hospital Stoke Coordinator,
Angela Alvarez as Vice-chairman for the Same Committee — Chairman.

Administrator presented the Board with a communication received from Jessica
Martinez, containing her announce to the Board her resignation as Chest Pain
Coordinator with DHL and as Chairman of the SFRAC STEMI/Stroke Committee. Also,
within the same communication she makes a recommendation to move the current
STEMI/Stroke Committee Vice-Chairman, Jennifer Garcia, Chest Pain Coordinator with
LMC, to serve as Chairman. And to that Angie Alvarez, Stroke Coordinator with DHL, be
named to serve as Vice-Chairman of the SFRAC STEMI/Stroke Committee. A motion to



. -

=--

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

accept the recommendation was made by Mr. Ricardo Jaime and seconded by Mr. Juan
Cordero. The motion passes unanimously.

21-78 ltem 21-78: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the Approval to
Nominate and Appoint a New Chairman to Serve on the EMS/Pre-Hospital Committee to
Fill the Vacancy Left by Chief Juan Meza’s Retirement - Chairman.

Administrator reminded the Board that Chief Meza had retired as Zapata County Fire
Chief and in so doing also resigned as chairman from the EMS/Pre-hospital Committee.
Administrator called for nomination from the Board to name a new Chairman. Mr. Jaime
nominated Victor Villarreal to serve as Chairman. And Mr Gonzalez nominated Ms. Liz
Cuellar, LMC representative to serve as Vice-chairman. Both nominees accepted. A
motion was then made by Mr. Cordero and seconded by Mr. Canavati to accept the
nominations as presented. Motion passes unanimously.

21-79 ltem 21-79: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the Approval to
Create a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Seven Flags RAC Members
and Local Hospitals/Fee Standing Emergency Room Facilites to Facilitate Non-
Emergency Transports - Chairman.

Mr. Ricardo Jaime in the form of a motion requested that this item be tabled for the next

Board meeting. The motion was seconded by Mr. Canavati. Motion passes
unanimously.

21-80(Tab 6) Item 21-80: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the Approval
to Purchase Tracking Wristbands as Part of the Implementation of Phase | of the Senate
Bill 500 State Project (Wristband Project), and in doing so, Determine the Quantity
Needed to be Purchased for the Region - Chairman.

Administrator presented the Board with information regarding the purchase of the
wristband to comply with the State project initiative. He explained that there were
basically two options: one was the purchase of 45,000 wristbands; and the second was
fo purchase a total of 90,000. The ratio used for both of these scenarios was 1.5 for
each EMS run based on a total of approximately 30,000 in a given year for the region
(based on DSHS registry data for 2019). A motion to purchase enough bands for a two-

year period (i.e., 90,000) was made by Mr. Cordero and seconded by Mr. Canavati.
Motion passes unanimously.

21-81(Tab 7) Item 21-81: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the Approval
to Ratify the Renewal of Contract No. HHS000124600014, Amendment No. 3, Between
Seven Flags RAC and the Texas Department of State Health Services for the Period of
September 1, 2021 thru August 31, 2022, to Include a Total of $12,021 Under the FY21
Local Planning Grant (FY21), and a Combined Total of $144,160 for FY22 EMS/County

(872,634), FY22 EMS/RAC ($33,790), and FY22 System Development ($37,736) -
Chairman.



Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

A motion to ratify the renewal of the DSHS for the fiscal year 2022 was made by Mr.
Ricardo Jaime and seconded by Mr. Peter Gonzalez. Motion passes unanimously.

21-82(Tab 8) ltem 21-82: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action to Approve
Taking Measures Necessary as Determined by the Board to Assist in Selecting a
Project(s) to be Funded thru the Senate Bill 500 Local/Regional Portion of the Grant,
Totaling Approximately $23,000, in Meeting the Deadline of June 30, 2021, and to
Authorize Moving Forward in Making the Necessary Expenditure(s) and/or Purchase(s)
Associated with the Selection of Chosen Project(s) - Chairman.

A lengthy discussion ensued covering the item and in the end a motion was made, from
recommendation by the SFRAC Chairman, to form an ad-hoc committee to meeting and
determine what projects would be chosen to implement using the local/regional portion
of the Senate Bill 500 funds. It was decided that the ad-hoc committee comprised of
members of the Board from Angel Care Ambulance, City of Laredo Fire/EMS, Laredo
Medical Center, and Skyline, would meet on Tuesday, June 2, 2021, at 10:00 a.m. A

motion to accept the motion was made by Mr. Jaime and seconded by Mr. Peter
Gonzalez. Motion passes unanimously.

21-83 Item 21-83: Presented to the Board is the Approval of the SFRAC Committees Reports —
Chairman.

Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon; Vice-Chairman: Joe Gonzalez)

No items to report from the committee.
Perinatal/NICU Committee (Chairman: Nancy Puig; Vice-Chairman: Lupita Cisneros)
No items to report from the committee.

EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman - Vacant: Vice-Chairman - Victor Villarreal)

No items to report from the committee.
Stroke/STEMI Committee: (Chairman: Vacant: Vice-Chairman: Geovanni Melchor)
No items to report from the committee.

21-84 (Tab 9) Iltem 21-84: Other Business — Chairman.

a. Report on FY21 April Membership Summary

The Board was presented with a summary of the membership summary as presented
by the SFRAC Administrator.



Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

- Report on the Status of the FY21 EMS County Assistance Regular and Alignment

Grant and FY21 System Development (Tobacco) Grant Entity Reimbursements
Submitted and Those Outstanding.

Administrator presented the Board with information on the status of reimbursements
submitted and those still pending to be submitted by eligible entities for both the FY21
EMS County Assistance Program and the FY21 System Development. He indicated
that still several entities had not submitted the reimbursement forms and the

supporting documentation. Additionally, he reminded the Board that the deadline was
July 31, 2021.

. Discussion Regarding the Selection of a Project for Utilization of the FY21 Local

Planning Grant Funds Totaling $12,021, which Needs to be Spent by August 31,
2021.

Administrator alerted the Board by informing them that the Seven Flags RAC had
received the FY21 Local Planning Grant (LPG) funds for a total amount of $12,021.
He informed them that he wanted to make them aware that the funds were available to
be used for a project(s). Indicating that there was a little more time available to decide
on the project than the more pressing Senate Bill 500 expenditure of funds timeline,
mentioning that the deadline for expenditure of the LPG funds was August 31, 2021.

. Presentation by Touch Stone Communities.

A presentation was made to the Board by the Touch Stone Communities organization.

. City of Laredo Health Department Report on COVID-19 Status in the Region.

No topics to report.

Report on Hospital Preparedness Program: Coastal Bend RAC Representative.

No topics to report.

21-85 (Tab 10) ltem 21-85 Communications/Correspondence — Chairman.

21-86

Two items as correspondence was shared by Administrator with the Board. One
being a certification of completion for Cyber Security Training for DSHS contractors

and the other a letter of participation issued by the RAC to Doctors Hospital for their
Perinatal/NICU Program.

ltem 21-86: Open Forum — Chairman.

No open forum comments.



Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

21-87 Item 21-87: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.
Date Location
Thursday, December 17, 2020 TBD
Friday, January 29, 2021 TBD
Tuesday, March 30, 2021 TBD
Friday, May 28, 2021 TBD
Friday, July 30, 2021 TBD
Monday, August 30, 2021 TBD
Name Title/Location : Cell
Guillermo Heard TSA-T Chair (956) 236-3254
John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536

21-88 |tem 21-88: Adjournment — Chairman.

A motion by Mr. Canavati was made to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Mr.
Jaime. Motion passes unanimously. Meeting stood adjourned.



ITEM 21-88 (TAB 2)



— T 1 L T 1 1™ ]
1 1 1T 1T 1 ]
I 1 1 1T 1T 1T 1
_venesors | cousas| oeezsoss|[comsvurs | oswors ovosoors[ veor o may
_wowoszs| cousass| oeszsoss| eovewees|[ovrsozesJorserss || ocoe ve aworng

souejeg
3uisopD
pung
JUB)SISSY
Auno)
SA

9Juejeg
Suiso)) pun4
(o2oeqoy “911)
uawdojanaq
waisAg

dduejeg
3uison
pun4 |eJauag

douejeq
8uisop) |
pund vy SIN3

Jouejeg 3uiso|)
Junolly
duip|oH

duipu3 pouad

140d3d IDNVIVE ONIGN3 ANV SINNOJJV ANNL INYEODOYd INVE DVH4S

130d3d LNJNILVLS SLNNODJJV
TIONNOIJ AYOSIAQY TVYNOIDIY SOV14 NIA3S






£000-1000 598000 9100000

e

Commerce
Bank
We Make It Happen

P.O. Box 659507
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507
00000176 TI307S05302004112700 05 000000000 0000000 003

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON
P O BOX 450094
Laredo TX 78045

Customer Number:
Statement Date:
Statement Period:
Enclosure Items:
Page Number:, " 1of3
/'— ‘I.r' ] ~ L s

2210910129

05/31/2020

05/05/2020 - 05/31/2020
1

Contact Information

>4 Address:

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO
LAREDO TX 78041
Bank Phone:

IBC Voice:

1- (956) 724-1616
1-(956) 791-1616

% Visit us Online: www.|BC.com

™ Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
- at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Account Recap

Beginning Number of
Balance Credits
0.00 1

Deposits &
Credits
60,057.40

Balance Summary

Average Collected Balance 60,057.40

Number of
Debits

Account Number: 2210910129

Withdrawals &
Debits
0 0.00

Closing
Balance
60,057.40

Deposits (Credits)

Deposit # Amount

60,057.40

Daily Ending Balance

Date Amount
05/05 60,057.40

00000176 0008645 0001-0003 TI307S05302004112700 05 L 00000000



€£000-£000 L¥98000 94100000

Commerce =
Bank
We Make It Happen

Customer Number:

Statement Date:
Statement Period:
Page Number:

DEPOSIT TICKET

i
sl 73]
PR L1 .= > I

1 TTove,_€com 22 1C0LBAYA

(ram e T

 sunn Flocys Repiowl M“MC%J#

2 et S
WA -

su8 TOTAL
P

:

i Com R
o Bankkd e ‘
b= % 60,923 04
1210430990322 2409303 29 w2
E
I [+
$60,057.40  05/05/2020

00000176 0008647 0003-0003 TI307505302004112700 05 L 00000000

2210910129
05/31/20

05/05/20 - 05/31/20
30of3



€£000-1L000 69+ L00 99100000

Commerce

We Make It Happen
P.O. Box 659507
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507
00000166 TI307S07012004181100 07 000000000 0000000 003

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON
P O BOX 450094
Laredo TX 78045

Customer Number: 2210910129
Statement Date: 06/30/2020
Statement Period: 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020
Enclosure Items: 5
Page Number: 10f3 i

Contact Information

D4 Address:
Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO
LAREDO TX 78041
Bank Phone:

IBC Voice:

1- (956) 724-1616
1- (956) 791-1616
7% Visit us Online: www.|BC.com

™ Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
- at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Account Recap

Beginning Number of
Balance Credits
60,057.40 0

Deposits &
Credits
0.00

Average Collected Balance

*

Date Amount Date
06/01 53,758.40 06/09
06/05 47,459.40 06/10

Date Check # Amount Date Check # Amount Date Check # Amount
06/10 6,299.00 06/05 1* 6,299.00 06/15 5 10,439.00
06/01 1 6,299.00 06/09 4* 6,299.00

Indicates a skip in check number sequence

Daily Ending Balance

Account Number: 2210910129

Number of Withdrawals &
Debits Debits
5 35,635.00

Closing
Balance
24,422.40

Balance Summary

33,703.23

Checks (Debits)

Amount Date Amount
41,160.40 06/15 24,422.40
34.,861.40

00000166 0012469 0001-0003 TI307S07012004181100 07 L 00000000



€000-€000 1Z¥2100 99100000

c Customer Number: 2210910129
Om me rce ‘ Statement Date: 06/30/20
Statement Period: 06/01/20 - 06/30/20
an Page Number: 3of3
We Make it Happen
¥ Jr——— ERey ] F‘ e — T :
! NM% ! 1 Nma,&ﬂ,«_ﬂ%ﬁﬁ_?ii aee 1
ACCOUNT MO ¥o , I accounho Z4S fo g=st
! , , wn Heg /700207 1 i 8 My (3, 36255
: i Emuwgfw #mku/%q 184,264 @ i ]L}-, Ausell B usbolipss Sew.'% 84999,
] Eﬁ&)ﬂM&@ pliss £ rdlushr wann %,_:..—:__m LRl | b4 x':‘ftmﬁﬂ}uo LMM ¢ im.,a,‘f"(.r e 4 B — T
Co! m —_— 4 /f e
: —m-—..-—_..1 %&! 5 ! } ki m ﬁ (&y“’/—&\’ :
¥ on 115 GUSTE el P (Gt 2N = 119 EUETE At RO (Gl _ %;LIM_-
E 1 4LADAA0 31t 2240310 EL ” ! 4 5314503903 22 103104230 — it ;-2
$6,299.00 06/10/2020 0001 $6,299.00 06/01/2020
gocf GO
S P RO I i’
ACCOUNT NO. @._Eﬁ{._ - Y OO -
” 2 o . . un Moy 78,900 ¢
, PMJM EMS e L 1§4,d%.¢ . %a._ssu_“-‘ﬁ'ﬂqs ﬂ;ﬂéw/ﬂu K o 8¢9 "
S Hueed ochuediad ¢ i e ot osdHn hudod Meipirs T i 82
Commgrepy Vil - Conmprapy G =7
10 ST el i _" o116 A T, Goaat B .
Gilk‘iDH‘?ﬂil}iiuD‘llUﬂql‘ i hALA055030 22R0F 0 ke

0001 $6,299.00 06/05/2020

oo S

éj {; Loty & w|Eus _is P,4377

;aﬂf_icw va d-‘_é'ﬁ‘i_uﬂ%vs_w% e B =
/)/ H [ |r—-”’#_\?

3 Hk‘lﬂﬁ-iﬂ;l ?EI:DQLEHHI‘

0005 $10,439.00 06/15/2020

0004  $6,299.00

00000166 0012471 0003-0003 TI307S07012004181100 07 L 00000000

06/09/2020



. |
w&.i




1000-1000 Z20¥6000 01¥00000

o

Commerce
Bank
We Make It Happen

P.O. Box 659507
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507
00000410 T1307505292104270500 05 000000000 0000000 001

Customer Number: 2210910161
Statement Date: 05/31/2021
Statement Period: 05/01/2021 - 05/31/2021
Enclosure ltems: 0
Page Number. . 1 of 1

v . -

| f.r"‘ : it

Contact Information

[~Z Address:

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL LAREDO TX 78041
ON TRAUMA TRAUMA SERVICE AREA T iz Bank Phone: 1-(956) 724-1616
PO BOX 450094 IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616
LAREDO TX 78045 %Visit us Online: www.|BC.com
™ Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
- at: www.mylBC.com
Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.
Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910161
Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
16,048.50 0 0.00 0 0.00 16,048.50

Average Collected Balance 16,048.50

Date
05/01

Amount
16,048.50

Balance Summary

Daily Ending Balance

00000410 0009402 0001-0001 TI307505292104270500 05 L 00000000



2000-1000 851 1 LOD 200000

Customer Number: 2210910161
com merce Statement Date: 06/30/2021
Statement Period: 06/01/2021 - 06/30/2021
B k Enclosure Items: 2
an Page Number: 1of2
A E |
We Make It Happen = VRS |
P.O. Box 659507 Contact Information
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507 52 A ]
00000427 TI307S07012104463800 06 000000000 0000000 002  Address:
Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL LAREDO TX 78041 N
NT ERVICE AREAT Bank Phone: 1- (95 R
8 T Trainia s B e
LAREDQ TX 78045 i"g\r‘isit us Online: www.|BC.com

™ Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
_— at: www.myIBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910161
Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
16,048.50 3 9,439.00 4 17,460.25 8,027.25
Average Collected Balance 14,790.37
Checks (Debits)
Date Check # Amount Date Check # Amount
06/11 8,021.25 06/22 4 9,437.00

*

Indicates a skip in check number sequence
Electronic Activity

Credits
Date Description Amount
06/01 Transfer Deposit FROM ACCOUNT XXXXXX0188 1.00
06/01 Transfer Deposit FROM ACCOUNT XXXXXX0145 1.00
06/09 Transfer Deposit FROM ACCOUNT XXXXXX0188 9,437.00
Debits
Date Description Amount
06/01 Transfer Withdrawal TO ACCOUNT XXXXXX0145 1.00
06/01 Transfer Withdrawal TO ACCOUNT XXXXXX0188 1.00

Daily Ending Balance

Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
06/01 16,048.50 06/11 17,464.25 06/22 8,027.25
06/09 25,485.50

00000427 0011158 0001-0002 TI307S07012104463800 06 L 00000000



2000-2000 6SL | LOO L2¥00000

MT

ComEreR

We Make It Happen

i PR
Seuth Trs BWF/&M‘F fgw'(’

{}'_Lifr#'f‘fmswa’ ¢ Mdvd?fﬁﬂu % -**—_‘*-m,.. el

(s

Ghi450950 3 224054046

Comnrd

;J ; I

ik,

:;_Eiusq fIAL{( fH, &yt_,g_ 5{4&.{{’({??‘5 =
! ;l’?hu ‘r’f’hm§ma&g’4£&w<&/{wﬁ‘¢w 5*"“*" %(’T:‘” 8 ==

Customer Number: 2210910161
Statement Date: 06/30/21
Statement Period: 06/01/21 - 06/30/21
Page Number: 20f2
NAVE Sty \cl'a%—s ?;E?:ﬁ’ n;mw«; t'dW%J cooy
accountre. EU r ﬁ}:;m‘ﬂ

wndase 7, e 74’)r

S¢Cyz7

COmrnerce.

mgw;m@u)

L1iLA0%5903C 1240930484

-—
g )

-__%zés? 7

$8,021.25  06/11/2021

0004  $9,437.00

00000427 0011159 0002-0002 TI307507012104463800 06 L 00000000

06/22/2021






£000-1000 1598000 82100000

Customer Number: 2210910145
com me rce Statement Date: 05/31/2020
Statement Period: 05/05/2020 - 05/31/2020

Enclosure ltems:

Page Number: g : 10f3
. ] 4 4
We Make It Happen
P.O. Box 659507 Contact Information
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507 — Address: T —
00000178 TI307S05302004112700 05 000000000 0000000 003 24 Address:
Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON LAREDO TX 78041
P O BOX 450094 Bank Phone: 1- (956) 724-1616
Laredo TX 78045 IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616
%@ Visit us Online: www.IBC.com
™ Mobile Banking: Download app or visit

- at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910145
Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
0.00 2 15,968.04 1 1.00 15,967.04
Balance Summary
Average Collected Balance 15,967.04
Deposits (Credits)
Date Deposit # Amount
05/05 15,967.04
Electronic Activity
Credits
Date Description Amount
05/19 Transfer Deposit FROM ACCOUNT XXXXXX8647 1.00
Debits
Date Description Amount
05/19 Transfer Withdrawal TO ACCOUNT XXXXXX8647 1.00

Daily Ending Balance

Date Amount Date Amount
05/05 15,967.04 05/19 15,967.04

00000178 0008651 0001-0003 TI307505302004112700 05 L 00000000



£000-€000 £598000 82100000

Commerce.

We Make It Happen

DEPOSIT TICKET

.;iﬁwmlt by a.._}-;':v\b\ Rl i“m. :

's;m fl.f\du-\

it

2~

,i? pme BIS1108 . wa I §
‘;; Tt 34 oo b . ";
B i e T G R OF WD . i -
| S -

i — o ————— S*.. &
I i & 7'011 3

LEALS0S59035 2280940 AL 5 Woe

OO TN YTNONENS 00T 43 0o : | é
$15,967.04 05/05/2020

Customer Number:

Statement Date:
Statement Period:
Page Number:

00000178 0008653 0003-0003 TI307S05302004112700 05 L 00000000

2210910145
05/31/20

05/05/20 - 05/31/20
3of3



€000-1000 §+Z100 89100000

Customer Number: 2210910145

com merce Statement Date: 06/30/2020
é. Statement Period: 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

B k g‘ Enclosure ltems: 3

an Page Number: 10f3

We Make It Happen

P.O. Box 659507 Contact Information
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507
00000168 TI307S07012004181100 07 000000000 0000000 003

::; Address:

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON LAREDO TX 78041

P O BOX 450094 @r=Bank Phone: 1- (956) 724-1616

Laredo TX 78045 &EIBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616
% Visit us Online: www.|BC.com
™ Mobile Banking: Download app or visit

- at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910145
Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
15,967.04 0 0.00 3 4,346.40 11,620.64
Balance Summary
Average Collected Balance 12,714.80
Checks (Debits)

Date Check # Amount Date Check # Amount Date Check # Amount
06/08 2,846.40 06/12 600.00 06/08 1 900.00
* Indicates a skip in check number sequence
Daily Ending Balance
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
06/01 15,967.04 06/08 12,220.64 06/12 11,620.64

00000168 0012475 0001-0003 TI307S07012004181100 07 L 00000000



€£000-£000 LZ¥2100 89100000

Commerce el .

Statement Period. 06/01/20 - 06/30/20
an Page Number: 30f3
We Make It Happen
o
i} NAM Five F""’ﬁfé Rhc oW :
i ACCOUNTND & Mo, 27 .y ;
MW - : . tmt;;. Flores dudifug, et " sem® E
p = bt o et v .____._-—-—-—-—_'-—-—.,_‘
mwdﬂlbu W'J‘Ev‘ﬂﬁf?‘ " oowss £ Eo H = ”Xim‘,% =ty _,7" mﬁ—-‘::-_:
B iy i { CDmmerceﬁ /A / 5“""__“ i
2 L . _Bank !
o4 i ’ ) Rt Al o
ron ol 12111,80880 3¢ 2230930 350

$2,846.40 06/08/2020 $600.00 06/12/2020

ACCOUNT m_@.‘“ﬁ"_ﬂﬁ.ﬁﬂ‘ .

| =y Y T e
y L}ffm;‘“"éﬂ!t(’ff -""'_*’_“‘7--— oo B =S

~ . Commercery . (/ e
;D.MEEFW_.‘ T et 415 LY
CTrenee THDL g uqnagan 2230940445 . et

0001 $900.00 06/08/2020

e H

00000168 0012477 0003-0003 TI307507012004181100 07 L 00000000






€000-1000 8+¥98000 £.L00000

Commerce
Bank
We Make It Happen
P.O. Box 659507

San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507
00000177 TI307S05302004112700 05 000000000 0000000 003

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON
P O BOX 450094
Laredo TX 78045

Customer Number:
Statement Date:
Statement Period:
Enclosure Items:
Page Number: 10f3

2210910137

05/31/2020

05/05/2020 - 05/31/2020
3

Contact Information ~ ' = ™" )

—— —

4 Address:

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO
LAREDO TX 78041
Bank Phone:

{ IBC Voice:

1- (956) 724-1616
1- (956) 791-1616
‘:-‘ Visit us Online: www.|BC.com

™ Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
— at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910137
Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
0.00 3 42,985.11 0 0.00 42,985.11
Balance Summary
Average Collected Balance 36,261.08
Deposits (Credits)

Date Deposit # Amount Date Deposit # Amount Date Deposit # Amount
05/05 28,081.86 05/06 3,000.00 05/19 11,903.25
Daily Ending Balance
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
05/05 28,081.86 05/06 31,081.86 05/19 42,985.11

00000177 0008648 0001-0003 TI307505302004112700 05 L 00000000



£000-£000 0598000 £2100000

Commercer=;
Bank
We Make It Happen

%; . DEPDSIT qu Mh“

£

¥ DEPOSITE MAY WOT B AFAILA FERAWAL
iR L
;i P oA Cal SET B 0
i
1
i k

— = e

LHeLA05903K 2209104837

Customer Number:

Statement Date;
Statement Period:
Page Number:

b £ e e Carrston

2210910137

05/31/20

05/05/20 - 05/31/20

30of3

} ot BY BATE
‘Dt—vt‘—\ 1[’!'4!3: &‘G’b“_“{ ;%:“ CummEMC YOO % -
g o
o fetn 72U AY O, 3 S
) B RS
B HERE SO CABH FLCEMLD i
* 2240910133 (31 s 3 00—

0T ANt MNN0ENS 00T 48 NN -':

e v R ST

TRANSACTION CODES
o ROt

]
4007 e
Xl

$28,081.86  05/05/2020

BEeam

Amount: 11803.25 USD

Account #: 2210910137
Buginess Dale; 20200518 Branch: 0201
Transaction Time: 20200519 03,32 PM
Teller Id: rocio vazquez Drawer: 0003
Customer Name:

Checking Deposit

Currency: $0.00
Cheoks : $11,003.25
Subtotal: $11,903.25 Sign Hers For Cash Received
Less Cash Receiwved: 30.00
Total: $11,903.25

0002 0201 20200619 0003 80 2

$11,903.25  05/19/2020

$3,000.00 05/06/2020

00000177 0008650 0003-0003 TI307S05302004112700 05 L 00000000



€£000-1000 22¥2100 29100000

Commerce
Bank

We Make It Happen
P.O. Box 659507
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507
00000167 TI307S07012004181100 07 000000000 0000000 003

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON
P O BOX 450094
Laredo TX 78045

Customer Number:
Statement Date:
Statement Period:
Enclosure ltems:
Page Number: Y 10f3

2210910137

06/30/2020

06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020
3

&

{ P M

Contact Information

z Address:

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO
LAREDO TX 78041
Bank Phone:

IBC Voice:

1- (956) 724-1616
1- (956) 791-1616
' Visit us Online: www.|BC.com

™ Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
e at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Number of
Debits

Account Number: 2210910137

Withdrawals &
Debits
3 11,427.12

Closing
Balance
31,657.99

Amount Date Check # Amount

Biz Rite Account Recap

Beginning Number of Deposits &

Balance Credits Credits
42,985.11 0 0.00
Balance Summary
Average Collected Balance 36,382.77
Checks (Debits)

Date Check # Amount Date Check #
06/01 1 3,809.04 06/25 1*

Date Amount Date
06/01 39,176.07 06/15

* Indicates a skip in check number seguence
Daily Ending Balance

Amount Date
35,367.03

3,809.04 06/15 3* 3,809.04

Amount

06/25 31,557.99

00000167 0012472 0001-0003 TI307507012004181100 07 L 00000000



£000-€000 #.¥2100 29100000

' |::]"'

c Customer Number: 2210910137

om merce 1. Statement Date: 06/30/20
B E\' Statement Period: 06/01/20 - 06/30/20

an Page Number: 30f3
We Make It Happen

. = el B coos. | T T eoet lj

B NAME Fa _Q;._@;,. .“ME_\X!% 5 obncs) i

i L we DJ\THDM .

E Dcwn‘rNCl?Lf heca) m_,.'l/}‘mfw@ : ACE 2 mﬁ-ﬂ&:fm7 ﬂ

b B, Aucel Cont Ausloialiies $ 3 205 o1 Bigo WVehb (hucty {phudeer Fine)cuis s 3800 ;VE

1 Tuwetioueoed Clethudnot ¢ Cedee 2 E s & = | Thawteiusiond £l bdach £ 1k S bz |

? Comm /7/%/};:, - %mnﬂ:m }.} /4 L :—\—*__2 {

ke = & e 2 % / % §

) ron EL00 SysFot e AT e (Gt ) w ron 20 5y D0 T A [ S 5

I] T __lil-’mq:mil 221071013 %e " o U ot L H Lll.‘iEIql'-ljil ’“U"il'ﬂ:‘_i"" Eﬁ -

0001  $3,809.04 06/01/2020

1 80 Squla M Clw|gNs 3300
_Thiefivasa \(LLT A_J.ls“ A 'TT_:NM &=
m'l“ / DA T

o420 S BT G St ot

itk oe03
::.::uuvu %‘b\‘_ Tz Mm) e
e (‘ url_)/“‘é_jﬂijé i

WELI0SS0 3 2240540037

0003  $3,809.04 06/15/2020

0001 $3,809.04 06/25/2020

00000167 0012474 0003-0003 TI307S07012004181100 07 L 00000000






L000-1000 €0+6000 11100000

Customer Number: 2210910188

Commerce S e

B k Enclosure Items: 0

an Page Number: 10of1
We Make It Happen Ho ._

P.O. Box 659507 Contact Information

San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507

00000411 TI307505292104270500 05 000000000 0000000 001 24 Address:

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL LAREDO TX 78041

ON TRAUMA TRAUMA SERVICE AREA T Bank P_hone: 1- (956) 724-1616

PO BOX 450094 IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616

LAREDOQO TX 78045 T‘!Visit us Online: www.IBC.com
™ Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
- at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910188
Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
98,572.02 1 5.00 0 0.00 98,577.02

Balance Summary

Average Collected Balance 98,575.25

Electronic Activity

Credits
Date Description Amount

05/12 Service Charge Rev 00604497 Inactive Account Fee125 5.00

Daily Ending Balance

Date Amount Date Amount
05/01 98,572.02 05/12 98,577.02

00000411 0009403 0001-0001 TI307505292104270500 05 L 00000000



Z000-1000 091 | LOO 8200000

Customer Number: 2210910188
com merce Statement Date: 06/30/2021
1. Statement Period: 06/01/2021 - 06/30/2021
B k f\, Enclosure ltems: 1
an Page Number: " 1of2
We Make It Happen o (
P.O. Box 659507 Contact Information

San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507
00000428 TI1307S07012104463800 06 000000000 0000000 002

-, Address:

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL LAREDO TX 78041
ON TRAUMA TRAUMA SERVICE AREA T i Bank P_hone: 1- (956) 724-1616
PO BOX 450094 | IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616
LAREDO TX 78045 "% Visit us Online: www.|BC.com
™ Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
b at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910188

Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
98,577.02 1 1.00 4 88,320.00 10,258.02
Balance Summary
Average Collected Balance 38,765.75
Checks (Debits)
Date Check # Amount
06/21 3 12,390.00

* Indicates a skip in check number sequence

Electronic Activity

Credits
Date Description Amount
06/01 Transfer Deposit FROM ACCOUNT XXXXXX0161 1.00
Debits
Date Description Amount
06/01 Transfer Withdrawal TO ACCOUNT XXXXXX0161 1.00
06/09 Transfer Withdrawal TO ACCOUNT XXXXXX0161 9,437.00
06/09 Transfer Withdrawal TO ACCOUNT XXXXXX0129 66,492.00
Daily Ending Balance
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
06/01 98,577.02 06/09 22,648.02 06/21 10,258.02

00000428 0011160 0001-0002 TI307S07012104463800 06 L 00000000



Z000-2000 L91 L L00 82100000

Customer Number: 2210910188
Commerce el
Statement Period; 06/01/21 - 06/30/21

Ba n k Page Number: 20f2

We Make It Happen

o e S e S o T T R 8 e T T o S

m;w Fla % 'm.fﬂthh? {!0'-“"(
m:;maﬁfi: . -

o TCAR Edieafvad Propuus g paz el
iﬂﬂs“ud“‘hwﬁm&td""ﬁwﬁ 5%__-—&—_—”34&2: 4
_: Commprr) P — |

iiﬁmﬂ:@ﬁ.ﬂséﬂw) B 0 i A MR

o et e m— —
§
| 'i (
]
®a
£

L bLS099030 240940 168

o — T — T . T BT . 2.+ At

0003 $12,390.00 06/21/2021

00000428 0011161 0002-0002 TI307S07012104463800 06 L 00000000






FISCAL YEAR 21 OPERATING BUDGET
SEPT. 1, 2020 THRU AUGUST 31, 2021:
CASH FLOW REPORT (May - July 2021)

FY21 SFRAC GENERAL FUND
MEMBERSHIP REVENUE
_SUMMARY
General Fund Projected
Membership Revenue for $14,250.00
FY21
Actual Membership Funds
Collected to Date S1.8NL00
Total (+/-) $2,600.00
FY21 GRANT PROGRAM
FUNDS
EMS County Assistance $66,492.00
Grant (Reguiar)
EMS County Assistance
Grant ("Alignement” 566,492.00
Funding)
Senate Bill 500 Funding $27,811.00
System Development (i.e.,
2.

Tobacco) $43,652.00
Local Planning Grant {LPG) $12,021.00
EMS RAC Grant (Regular) $32,085.00
EMS RAC Grant

.00
{"alignment" Funding) $32,085
Total $280,638.00

General Fund Expenditure

EMS County Assistance Grant (Regular Issuance)

Projected Actual . Projected Actual .
5 Difference . Difference
Cost Cost (Paid) Cost Cost Paid
Post Office Fee $106.00 $106.00 Bronze Starr Ambulance $7,693.00 $7,693.00 $0.00
VFIS Insurance $1,431.00 $1,431.00 g $7,693.00 $0.00 $7,693.00
EMS/Fire

TETAF Dues $900.00 $900.00 $0.00 Angel Care Ambulance $7,693.00 $7,693.00 $0.00
Administrative F Tl

ministrative Fee to STDC $2,915.00 $2,915.00 South Texas Ambulance $7,693.00 $7.693.00 $0.00
{ath Qtr.) Response
CPA IRS Filing/Income Webb County Volunteer

600.00 600.! 2 J X
Shatement $ S 00 Fire/EMS $7,693.00 $7,693.00 $0.00
GETAC Travel (May 2021,
vel {May $1,500.00 $1,500.00 Victorious Care Ambulance $7,693.00 $7,693.00 $0.00
Austin, Tx.)
GETAC Travel (August 2021
Auethn, T, Reguired) $1,500.00 $1,500.00 Prestige EMS $7,693.00 $7,693.00 $0.00
TETAF Annual
0. X 0.00 i | i X

Workshop/Confernce 50.00 $0.00 S Zapata County Fire/EMS $12,641.00 $12,641.00 $0.00
GoDaddy Web Site Renewal $354.00 $354.00 $0.00
Other (Laredo Mornin
Tirnesl( & $194.00 $194.00 $0.00 Subtotal $66,492.00 $58,799.00 $7,693.00
Pixl Labs (Re: PSA) $610.00 $1,500.00 -$890.00
Subtotal $10,110.00 $2,948.00 $7,162.00
Total Under (-}/Over Budget: -$7,162.00



EMS County Assistance Grant ("Alignment” Funding)

Projected Actual Diffararice
Cost Cost Paid
Bronze Starr Ambulance $5,983.00 $0.00 $5,983.00
Laredo Hire-Leparment $5,983.00 $0.00 $5,983.00
EMS/Fire
Angel Care Ambulance $5,983.00 $5,983.00 $0.00
South Texas Ambulance $5,983.00 $5,983.00 $0.00
Response
Webb County Volunteer
5,983.00 5,983.00 0.00
Fire/EMS $ : ¥ ¥
Victorious Care Ambulance $5,983.00 $0.00 $5,983.00
Prestige EM5S $5,983.00 $5,983.00 $0.00
Zapata County Fire/EMS $12,645.00 $12,645.00 $0.00
Laredo Lifeline $5,983.00 $5,983.00 $0.00
Texas Superior $5,983.00 $0.00 $5,983.00
Subtotal $66,492.00 $42,560.00 $23,932.00
System Development Grant (i.e., Tobacco)
Project Actual .
i u Difference
Cost Cost
Bronze Starr Ambulance £3,357.94 £0.00 £3,357.94
Laredo Fire Department
3,357.94 .00 ,357.94
EMS/Fire $3, 50 $3,357.9
Angel Care Ambulance $3,357.76 $3,357.76 $0.00
o e $3,357.76 $3,357.76 $0.00
Response
Webb County Volunteer
Fire/EMS $3,357.76 $3,357.76 $0.00
Victorious Care Ambulance $3,357.94 $0.00 $3,357.94
Prestige EMS $3,357.76 $3,357.76 $0.00
Laredo Lifeline $3,357.76 $3,357.76 $0.00
Capital Care EMS $3,357.95 50.00 $3,358.85
Texas Superior Ambulance $3,357.95 $0.00 $3,357.95
Zapata County Fire/EMS $3,357.77 $3,357.77 $0.00
Laredo Medical Center $3,357.77 $3,357.77 $0.00
Doctors Hospital of Laredo $3,357.94 $0.00 $3,357.94
Subtotal $43,652.00 $20,148.56
Other
Pro| A "
Jat eti] Difference
Cost Cost
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Subtotal $0.00

Page 20f 3

EMS RAC Grant (Regular Issuance)

Projected Actual

Cost Cost Paid Difterence
Administrative Fee (1st Qtr.) $8,021.25 $8,021.25 $0.00
Administrative Fee (2nd Qtr.) $8,021.25 $8,021.25 $0.00
Administrative Fee (3rd Qtr.)  58,021.25 $8,021.25 $0.00
Adminstrative Fee (4th Qtr.) $8,021.25 $0.00 58,021.25
50.00
$0.00
Subtotal $32,085.00 $24,063.75 $8,021.25

EMS RAC Grant ("Alignment" Funding)

Frogectyd Actua! Difference/Balance
Cost Cost Paid
Regional Project: Contract of
Consultant Services for
,085.1 ,437.00 Fi .00
Revision/Update of SFRAC e e $9, $22,642
Trauma Plan
Phase | Payment $9,437.00 $9,437.00 $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Subtotal $22,648.00

FY20-21 Senate Bill 500 Funding (Total Allocation: $27,811)

Projected Actual ,
Difference
Cost Cost
Total Funds Awarded $27,811.00 $27,624.44 $186.56
Preceision Dynamics Corp
. 7 X 0.00
(state Project/Wrist Bands) 125088 STARIAL $
National Safety Council
(CEVO/Regional Project) §T 91500 A% "
Thasems Carm it $12,390.00 $12,390.00 $0.00
Resuscitation
50.00
Subtotal $186.56
FY22 Local Planning Grant (LPG)
Proj |
rojected Actua Difference
Cost Cost
FY21 Local Planning Grant $12,021.00 50.00 $12,021.00
$0.00
$0.00
Subtotal $12,021.00




ITEM 21-90 (TAB 3)



Please remit payment upon receipt.

Thank you!

To pay online go to: https://winstar.epaypolicy.com/

S s INVOICE NO. 87317 Page 1
13625 Ronald W Reagan Blvd ACEOUTERO: o BATE
Bldg 3, Suite 100 SEVEN-1 ND 07/06/2021
PRODUCER
Cedar Park, TX 78613 Logan Mangold
Phone: 800-252-9435 Fax: 512-448-9929 BALANCE DUE ON
07/15/2021
AMOUNT PAID AMOUNT DUE
$1,425.00
Seven Flags RAC
P O Box 450094
Laredo, TX 78045
Itm # Due Date Type Policy # Description Amoun
374446 07/15/21 CPKG VFNU-TR-0014677 Policy renewal $1.425.00
Invoice Balance: $1,425.00

www.winstarins.com




VFIS. 962

A Division of Glatfelter Insurance Group

Property & Casualty

Summary of Coverages

PREPARED FOR:

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Date Prepared: Monday, June 28, 2021



SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL C42405

FOREWORD
The actual insuring agreements are in the policies, not in this summary of coverages. This

summary is not binding on your organization, VFIS or the insurance companies we
represent. Actual coverage is provided only by the policy.

This document reflects renewal coverage information that is not yet effective as of the document
preparation date.

Policies included in this summary:

Policy Number Effective Date Expiration Date
VFNU-TR-0014677-01 07/15/2021 07/15/2022

GENERAL INFORMATION
First Named Insured:  SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Mailing Address: PO BOX 450094
LAREDO, TX 78045-0150

VFIS Page 2



SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL C42405

VFI

CRIME

S offers a broad range of fidelity coverages which are customized to meet the needs of

emergency service organizations including the following.

Employee Dishonesty provides reimbursement for the loss of your organization's money or
other property resulting from dishonest acts of your volunteers or employees.

Computer and Funds Transfer Fraud will pay for loss the insured sustains arising directly out
of the loss of or damage to money, securities, and property other than money and securities.
This loss must result directly from the use of any computer to fraudulently cause transfer of that
property from inside the premises or banking premises to a person outside those premises, or
to a place outside those premises.

Fraudulent Impersonation will pay for loss the insured sustains arising directly from having, in
good faith, transferred money, securities or other properties in reliance upon a transfer
instruction purportedly issued by an employee, customer or vendor, but which proves to have
been fraudulently issued by an imposter.

Identity Fraud Expense is the compensation of expense sustained that was incurred by the
insured or any employee as a result directly from identity fraud.

Your selections are indicated below.

Covered Entity
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

VFIS

Employee Dishonesty — Faithful
Blanket Limit Deductible Performance
$150,000 None No

Computer and Funds Transfer Fraud Limit Deductible

$10,000 None
Fraudulent Impersonation Limit Deductible

$10,000 None
Identity Fraud Expense Limit Deductible

$10,000 None

Page 3



SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

AUTO
Coverage Symbols
Bodily Injury / Property Damage Combined Single Limit 8,9

"No Fault" or Statutory Personal Injury Protection
Medical Payments

Uninsured Motorists

Underinsured Motorists Insurance

Physical Damage Comprehensive

Physical Damage Collision

Liability Coverage Extensions
Hired and Borrowed Vehicles
Commandeered Automobile

Volunteers/Employees as insureds under Non-
Owned Automobiles

Garage Liability
Fellow Member Liability

VFIS

C42405

Limits

$1,000,000
Not Included
Not Included
Not Included
Not Included
Not Included
Not Included

Included (Excess)
Included (Primary)
Included (Excess)

Not Included

Included

Page 4



SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL C42405

GENERAL LIABILITY / PROFESSIONAL HEALTH CARE LIABILITY

Coverages Limits
Each Occurrence or MediCal INCIAENT.........ooooviiiieeeeeeeeeee ettt e e reerereerrrnnnn $1,000,000
Personal and Advertising Injury (each offense)..........ccccccceevviiiiiiiiiisccciiie e, $1,000,000
Fire Damage Lagal Lishilty {80y Onsr TiNe).. .o ws st nsisssims s ot vasmsiin $1,000,000
Medical Expense (8aCh Person).........ccceviiiiiciiiiiiiiciieeiiiee e sne e e 99,000
General Aggregate (the total payable in any policy term)........cccoooeiiiiiiiiiiiee $3,000,000
Products / Completed Operations Aggregate (the total payable in any policy term).......... $3,000,000

Optional Coverages (apply only if checked)
D Employer's (Stop Gap) Liability
D Owned Watercraft Liability (boats exceeding 100 horsepower)

D Pollution Liability — Above Ground Storage Tanks

Coverage Extensions

Volunteers and Employees as Insureds Included
Blanket Additional Insureds Included
Fellow Member Liability Included
"Good Samaritan” Liability Included
Intentional Acts Included
Pollution Liability Included
Liquor Liability Included
Contractual Liability Included
Owned Watercraft Liability (up to 100 hp) Included
Non-Owned Watercraft Liability Included
Owned Personal Watercraft (jet skis and waverunners) Included
Expanded Aggregate Limit Per Named Insured

(unless you have selected a $10,000,000 aggregate limit)
and Per Location

VFIS Page 5



SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL C42405

MANAGEMENT LIABILITY
Limits
Each Offense or Wrongful ACL............ooiiiiiiiiiece e $1,000,000
Aggregate (the total payable in any policy term).......cccevvviviiiiiiiiiicciiie s $3,000,000
Defense Expense for Injunctive Relief...........ccovviiviiiiiiiiisi e $50,000
"Claims made" basis [] "Occurrence" basis

Management Liability coverage protects you against claims for monetary damages arising out of:

« Employment-related practices, such as wrongful termination, failure to promote or sexual
harassment,

e Errors in the administration of employee benefit plans, such as Accident and Sickness
coverage, Group Life or Workers' Compensation, and

e Other wrongful acts.

Coverage Extensions

Outside Directorship Liability Included
Blanket Additional Insureds Included
Expanded Aggregate Limit Per Named Insured

(unless you have selected a $10,000,000 aggregate limit)
Fair Labor Standards Act Suit Defense Coverage $100,000 for each claim limit
Unintentional Release Of HIPAA Information $100,000 limit

Cyber Liability and Privacy Crisis Management Expense

e Cyber Liability protects you when claims are made against you for monetary damages arising
out of an electronic information security event.

¢ Privacy Crisis Management Expense reimburses for expenses you incur as a result of a
privacy crisis management event first discovered during the policy period. This first party
coverage is intended to provide professional expertise in the identification and mitigation of a
privacy breach while satisfying all Federal and State statutory requirements.

e Cyber Extortion Expense reimburses for expenses you incur as a result of a cyber extortion
threat first made against you during the policy period.

Cyber Liability
Each Event Limit: $1,000,000 Each Electronic Information Security Event
Retroactive Date: None

Privacy Crisis Management Expense

Each Event Limit: $50,000 Each Privacy Event
Retroactive Date: None
Deductible: $0 Each Privacy Event

VFIS Page 6



SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Cyber Extortion Expense
Each Event Limit: $20,000
Deductible: $0

Privacy Crisis Management Expense
and Cyber Extortion Expense

Aggregate Limit: $50,000

VFIS

Each Cyber Extortion Threat
Each Cyber Extortion Threat

Aggregate

C42405

Page 7



SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL C42405

PREMIUM SUMMARY

Premium

515 1 NRRUOTR——————— (e e e e 9250

General L LA SOSS———————————————— . !
Management Llablllty$660

=0 " S——————— eere—————— $0

A "zero" premium indicates no existing coverage for that particular line of business.

VFIS Page 8



ITEM 21-91 (TAB 4)



FLORES AUDITING, PLLC
3112 SPRING CREEK
LAREDO, TX 78045
Tel: (956) 717-4193; Fax (956) 717-1484

Gloria E. *Gigi’ Flores, CPA Jorge C. Flores, Manager

July 7, 2021

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Laredo, Texas

Professional services rendered:
Preparation of IRS Form 990-EZ and Financial Statements for

the fiscal year ended August 31, 2020

Total Due $600.00



ITEM 21-92 (TAB 5)



EMS County Assistance (Regular) Funds Redistribution Plan

FY21 EMS County Assistance Grant (Regular)

Allocated  Allocations Redistributted Balance of
Fund Totals Claimed & Unclaimed Unclaimed
Distributed Funds Funds
Bronze Starr Ambulance $7,693.00 $7,693.00 $1,099.00 $0.00
L Fi rtment
e $7,693.00 $0.00 Unclaimed $7,693.00
EMS/Fire
Angel Care Ambulance $7,693.00 $7,693.00 $1,099.00 $0.00
South Texas Ambul
R $7,693.00 $7,693.00 $1,099.00 $0.00
Response
ty Volunt
VWeih Eounty Valumteer $7,693.00 $7,693.00 $1,099.00 $0.00
Fire/EMS
Victorious Care Ambulance $7,693.00 $7,693.00 $1,099.00 $0.00
Prestige EMS $7,693.00 $7,693.00 $1,099.00 $0.00
Zapata County Fire/EMS $12,641.00 $12,641.00 $1,099.00 $0.00
Subtotal $66,492.00 $58,799.00 $7,693.00 $7,693.00
Grand Total

$66,492.00




EMS County Assistance (Alignment) Funds Redistribution Plan

FY21 EMS County Assistance Grant (Alignment)

Allocated  Allocations Redistributted  Balance of
Fund Totals Claimed & Unclaimed Unclaimed
Distributed Funds Funds
Bronze Starr Ambulance $5,983.00 $0.00 Unclaimed $5,983.00
do Fi rt
L e $5,983.00 $0.00 Unclaimed $5,983.00
EMS/Fire
Angel Care Ambulance $5,983.00 $5,983.00 $3,988.67 $0.00
A
South Texas Ambulance $5,983.00 $5,983.00 $3,988.67 $0.00
Response
Vielm Courky Volunteer $5,983.00 $5,983.00 $3,988.67 $0.00
Fire/EMS
Victorious Care Ambulance $5,983.00 $0.00 Unclaimed $5,983.00
Prestige EMS $5,983.00 $5,983.00 $3,988.67 $0.00
Zapata County Fire/EMS $12,645.00 $12,645.00 $3,988.65 $0.00
Laredo Lifeline $5,983.00 $5,983.00 $3,988.67 $0.00
Texas Superior $5,983.00 $0.00 Unclaimed $5,983.00
Subtotal $66,492.00 $42,560.00 $23,932.00 $23,932.00
Grand Total $66,492.00




System Development Funds Redistribution Plan

FY21 System Development Grant (i.e., Tobacco)

Allocated  Allocations Redistributted  Balance of
Fund Totals Claimed & Unclaimed Unclaimed
Distributed Funds Funds
Bronze Starr Ambulance $3,357.94 $0.00 Unclaimed $3,357.94
L o Fire De men
areds Flre Department $3,357.94 $0.00 Unclaimed $3,357.94
EMS/Fire
Angel Care Ambulance $3,357.76 $3,357.76 $2,878.24 $0.00
South Texas Ambulance
e cu $3,357.76 $3,357.76 $2,878.24 $0.00
Response
Webb County Volunteer
) y $3,357.76 $3,357.76 $2,878.24 $0.00
Fire/EMS
Victorious Care Ambulance $3,357.94 $0.00 Unclaimed $3,357.94
Prestige EMS $3,357.76 $3,357.76 $2,878.24 $0.00
Laredo Lifeline $3,357.76 $3,357.76 $2,878.24 $0.00
Capital Care EMS $3,357.95 $0.00 Unclaimed $3,358.85
Texas Superior Ambulance $3,357.95 $0.00 Unclaimed $3,357.95
Zapata County Fire/EMS $3,357.77 $3,357.77 $2,878.24 $0.00
Laredo Medical Center $3,357.77 $3,357.77 $2,878.22 $0.00
Doctors Hospital of Laredo $3,357.94 $0.00 Unclaimed $3,357.94
Subtotal $43,652.00 $23,504.34 $20,147.66 $20,148.56
Grand Total $43,652.00




ITEM 21-93 (TAB 6)



EMS/LPG

Local Projects Grant Spending Plan Information Sheet

Please refer to this document when completing the Spending Plan

Eligible Organizations

* An organization that is a legal entity under state statutes and is in good sta nding with the DSHS
and other state and federal programs.

0]
0
0O
o]

DSHS-licensed EMS providers;

DSHS-licensed First Responder Organizations:
Regional Advisory Councils;

DSHS-approved EMS education organizations;

* RAC participation will not be a determining factor for distribution of additional funds.

Allowable Spending

* Funds provided through this amendment may be expended on the following:

(o]

O O 0 O O 0 0O 0O 0 0

Promote and conduct Bleeding Control (BCon) courses for stakeholders and public
members of the community;

Injury prevention projects based on current data derived from the trauma registry;
Continuing education programs;

Certification training;

Specialty training related to pre-hospital health care ma nagement;

Other education programs related to EMS/trauma system ;

Equipment and Controlled Assets;

Communication;

Patient care;

Other equipment needs related to EMS/trauma system; and

Additional programs or projects that serve to support and improve the development of
the Texas Emergency Health Care System and increase the availability and quality of
emergency pre-hospital health care with the approval of DSHS.

Spending Restrictions

* Funds are not to be used for the following:

(]

0 0 0 00 D0 0o 0 0

Projects to attain medical equipment for distribution to organizations that are not DSHS
licensed providers, not licensed First Responder Organizations, or Freestanding
Emergency Departments;

Disposable supplies (handouts, books, copies, gloves, prescription drugs, etc.);

Salaries;

Fringe benefits;

Capital projects;

Travel;

Food;

Indirect costs;

Day-to-day operating expenses (fuel, insurance, loan payments, etc.); and

Stocks, bonds, or land purchases.



ITEM 21-96 (TAB 7)



ITEM 21-96-a. (TAB 7)



00705

‘B8[0S LESTS
Pled/0S LESTS
s@ay
diysiaquiaiy

BTT#

0Z0Z-1e-01
/ 0zoz/oe/ot

saj

sa)

53

qgaMm

(0zoz/5z/z paaenu| diysiaqualy)
aaugngquy Jouadng sexa)

TZA4
S,oﬂf
‘e / 05L8|
‘PIRdfOSLS
5884
diysiaquiay

EITTH

0Z0Z-vZ-0T
/ 0z0z9-01

sa),

sap

53,

q93m

lozoz/og/s Py
dwysuaquiap) IT1 "auljay opase]

1ZAd
00°0$ .ﬁm._

/ 009'TS :pred
/009°T$ :#na
[B10L/05L$
1s@aq
diysiaquuap
TZAd

+ 0585 = PIPPY
saa4 ae/m
0545 1224
diysiaguiay
0ZAd

120291
z /1zoz11-Z

sa)

saj,

s

agqaM

(020Z,/18/¢ paaeiu) diysiaquiagy)
a4e ATUEINGLUUY SEI(E]

YN

¥/N

00°05% ‘|ed 5295
‘Pred/szas
5894
diysiaquialy
1ZAd

0Z0Z-T1-11
/ 0z0Z-81-1T

53

sa)

sa3),

q93M,

0Z/0£/0T pien| diysiaquiai)
“3u| "seaiasag Azuadiawg sisauan

0005
'|eg/056'TS
‘Pled/OSE'TS
5884
diyssaquagy
TZAd

SEOEOTZOH

0Z0Z-82-6
/ 0Z0Z-5T-6

sa),

s3p

s@),

qaam

(paisap) opase] jo |eydsoy 5103300

G005
‘|eg/00°05L5
‘PIRA/0GLS
5894
n_..;m._vﬂEnE
1ZAd

SFTrEsH

Buipuag
/120289

s

S84

sa),

q93m

(pa1sap)
Juswpedaq a4 opase] jo Ay

00

‘1ed / 0529
‘pledfosis
BTN
diysiaquiapy |

.nn?_r

OEESH

020Z-TZ-TT
/ 0Z0Z-#11

53,

sa)

s3)

q9am

(pa1san)
371 'B3ES SAUBINGWY JBIS 3ZUCg

00°05 '1e8/054%
Pred/0sLS
EEEY)
diysiaquiaiy
TTAd

SOTTT#

020Z-¥2-01
/ 020Z-1-01

saj,

sa)

sa),

qaaml |

paisap) 207 ‘ecuepnguy ased |aluy

058$ '128/00'0$
iPIEd/0SLS
5884
diyssaquiay
TZAd

oN

oN

oN

Qa8

(paisap) wesyay seay iy

Aunjaap
pJeag
1z/og/80

Bupaapy
pJeog
TZ/0e/L0]

TZ0Z aunf
Buiyaapy
pieog oN

Bupsay
pieog
12/82/50

20T
‘6 udy
Bunsa

pieog

PAINPASaY
Bupaap
pleog
1Z/0Efe0

1Z0T,

‘p Aenugay
Bunaaly
paecg

panpaysay
Buiyea pieog

1Z/0E/10

Sunaapy
pieog
0z /oe/zt

ozoz
1aquianop
Bupaap
pieog oN

Bunsapy
paeog|
1z/ogfot

Junaay
paeog
0z/0E/6

Pled/ang
unowy

saguiny
YAy

papsodag
aieq,/ped
Mg

Paiugng
WBLLSSassY

spaap

panLgns
HARPIYY SINT

payiwgns
uoijed|ddy

Awno))

awey Aug

VSl

120z AInr 10§ Arewiwing diysiaquiaiN DVH4S TZA4




¥/N

WIN

/N

00705 '|eg

[ 05°LEWS Pied
/05 LEYS 5834
diyssaquiayy
TTAd

120291
T /1202112

sa)

sap

sa),

q9eM

(1z0Z ‘v Menigay diysiaquiap
paleiu] ‘@uENquY adoy opale]

00°0%

"1ed / 05L$
'PIEd/0SLS
15894
diysiaquiagy
1ZAd

SPSZOER

0Z0Z-8T
b6 / DZ0Z-5T-6

s

sa),

sa

ejedez

(paisapn) swafaild Auno) eyedez

¥IN

5005

‘Ieg /0054
‘PIEd/00SS
s@a4
n_._-._m._m.u_._._urd
1ZAd

LEGOH

120291
-z /1e0TeT

sap

sa)

SIA|

Fdoy wirl

(ozoz ‘L1 Jaquiadag
pajenu] diysiaquian ‘sing aulAys

0003

‘|eg [ 0545
‘pled/OSLS
5334
diysiaguuiaiy
TTAd

TETETH

ozoz-1Z-11
/ 020Z-5T1

saj)

sa)

sa)

q92Mm

(paisapn)
Sina/fand Jesunjon Aunod qaam

00
‘B8 / 0SLS
‘PIRd/OSLS

5894
diysiaguialy
1244

GZVTH

0Z0Z-8T
-6 / 020Z-£2-6

sah

sa)

sap

qaam

(pB1sap) @2uBNgUY 3187 SNOLDIAIA

000!
128/00°05£5
‘pled/osLs
5334
diysiagquiaiy
ITAd

0z0Z/61/TT
fozoz-81-Z1

sa)

sap

say

qa92Mm

(pmsap) au
‘asuodsay sauengLUY Sexa] yinos

00'05

‘led [ 0645
‘predfosLs
5984
diysiaquialy

owmdrm_|

LBETH

0Z0Z-T-TT
/ 0202-08-0T

sa),

sah

saj,

gaam

0ZOZ/8T/8 IS
Jaquuag) “ou) ‘esuenguiy Juodpagy

‘|ed /0545
‘predf0sis
15384
diysisquiagy

T8T0#

0DZOZT-TE-LT
fozoz-s1-ZT

sa)

sa),

5@,

qa3m

{paasan) sing 28nsald

TZAd
%0
IeE/056°TS
PIE/0SE'TS
15884
diyssaquiayy |
TZA4

GELOBER

TZ0T-LT
Hr / T20Z4T-Y

S3A)

W/N

sap|

agam

(peisap) 121uas [eaipajy opaJe]

8.
1ed / 0548
‘pedfosss)

saaq
diysisquiaiy
TZAd

6LTH

0Z0Z-77-0T
/ 020Z45-0T

53

s3),

sa)

Q93

0z0zZ/0E/0T
B3ulS Jaquiay) ST ased [ende]

1202 AInr 404 Arewwing diysiaquisiN DvH4S TTAS




ITEM 21-96-b. (TAB 7)



ﬂl“p

FDC DBA PDC-IDenticard

26124 Spri

ngfidd Ct St 200

Valencia, CA 913656

023305407 3807a*CT 87 LED48T0TTO4614 1B 042 8*#10

Bill
SEVEN
PO Bo
LARED

IR

171

-to/Payer#: 63110046202 / 6318857669
FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNC

x 450094

0 TX 78045

Please Remit To:

Precision Dynamics Corp
dc*' Bank: BMO Harris N.A.
ABA#: 071000288
IDenticard Account#: 3719358

INVOICE

Ship to Account#: 6318857669

Ship-to Attn:

JOE GONZALEZ (TRAUMA DEPT. )

LAREDO MEDICAL CENTER
1720 E. BUSTAMANTE ST.
LAREDO TX 78041-5400

For check payments please remit to Precision Dynamics Corp

PO Box_ 71549, Chicago, IL 60694-1995. FED ID # 95-1929495

i Invoice
1 Total

280562

725944

P Terms of

Dﬂii\mrv

Prepaid and Add

i Delivery
“Your:

hi

=1 Original O

rdder Number

000010

FORWARDING AGENT: R&L CARRIERS

TRACKING NUMBERS
172497447

5070-35-TXM-S|

180 BX

38.25 38.25 6,885.00
(Mx) |CSWB SNTRY SPRBD AD/P BARCDE SEF{IAL AQ _;
Cust. Part No.: 5070-35-TXM-S|
Net Total 6.885.00
Freight/Handling 374.44
Invoice Total ; 7.269.44
Overruns of up to 10% or underruns of 10% on printed materials shall constitute c|omp|ete delivery and will be
billed accordingly.
Call us today and ask about our monthly special offers at 1-800-233-0298.
Special Warning |for Breakaway Lanyards. i
Breakaway performance will vary and lanyards iwill not break aw 8y under all conditions. See |details at '
www.identicard.com/store/terms-conditions/ Not recommended for u around movjng objects or|playgrounds.
LIMITED WARRANTY
CUSTOMERS SHOULD TEST THE BREAKAWAY FEATURE FOR|SUITABILITY FOR THEIR USE AND
ENVIRONMENT. THIS PRODUCT IS SUBJECT TO A LIMITED WARRANTY found at

Any questions, please call us at 1-800-233-0298, fax us at 1-717-427-1654 or email us at

cs@pdcid

enticard.com.

View Terms & Conditions online at www pdcidenticard.com/terms.

PAGE

1 OF






Invoice

Order #: 00116636
Order Date:  04-Jun-2021

Terms: Net 30
PO#: 280563
Bill To Ship To
John Keiser Silvestre Rodriguez
PO Box 450094 616 E Del Mar Blvd
Laredo Laredo
Texas Texas
United States United States
78045 78041

337111101 DDC CEVO Coaching The Emergency Vehicle Operator4  Each 2900 $27.50$7.975.00
Ambulance Online

Memo/Comments: SUBTOTAL: $7,975.00
SHIPPING:

TAXES: $0.00

TOTAL: $7,975.00
PAYMENT:
BALANCE DUE:

Thank you for your order!

Please detach lower portion and remit with your payment in U.S. funds.

........ (T anmwn Enesnnn CLCETT T T Ll L e L T

METHOD OF PAYMENT Customer Id: 2337076
Order 00116636
Check # Number:
Amount Due:

Payable to the National Safety Couneil.

REMIT TO: Payment
National Safety Council P.O. Box 558, Itasca, IL 60143  Amount:

National Safety Council is committed to protecting the security of your Credit Card Information. If
you would like to pay by Credit Card, please call (800) 621-7619



Coaching the Emergency Vehicle Operator (CEVO):
Ambulance

Course Content Overview
CEVO 4 Classroom — 6 hour

Vehicle Inspection and Characteristics
Self-appraisal and checklist review

Critical Elements

Scanning, cushion of safety, and communicating (SCC), reaction time, stopping and following
distance

Situational Driving in Emergency and Non-Emergency Driving

Applying the principles of SCC in open, rural roadway and congested, city driving environments
showing and discussing various driving scenarios

Special Considerations

Backing, turns, adverse weather, driving at night, blind spots, hydroplaning, roundabouts, move over
law and toll areas

You Be the Coach

Emergency driving scenarios analyses and group discussion, collision reporting procedures, self-
appraisal review

Final Test
80% passing score to receive Certificate of Completion and Recognition Patch. Mail test to Coaching
Systems for grading and certificate issuance.

CEVO Ambulance is also available in an online format and takes approximately 4 hours to complete.

CEVO Ambulance Maneuvering Skills
Exercises and Demonstrations

Serpentine Driving
Backward and forward

Backing
To the Right and Left

Backing with an assistant

Tests the operator’s ability to drive the vehicle smoothly, judge spatial relations, maximize the use
of mirrors, and communication with other squad members

(See side 2 for CEVO Fire Classroom and Maneuvering Skills)

A4 CPIMIALA | AT PRI D A A Il Amd am mmmd | fmmas sl maae e






INVOICE
_-——

TH

AR

e EDUCATION PROGRAMS
Date : 6/3/2021
Invoice Number : 73234
Purchase Order No :
Organization : Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Address 1: PO Box 4500004
Address 2 :
City, State, Zipcode : Laredo TX 78045
Primary Contact : lohn Keiser
Primary Email : irkeiser@stde cog tx us
A Payable C t:
Accounts Payable Email :
PAYABLE BEFORE SERVICES ARE RENDERED
TCAR/PCAR : Final cost to the
Tuition ¥ it sponsoring organization

TCAR Self-Paced Course $335 42 $14,070
Total Course Costs $14,070
Volume Discount Amount -$1,680
Participant Contribution Amount 50
Total Before Tax $12,390
Tﬂ A q pﬁ ﬁ q Sales Tax S0
TRAUMA CARE AFTER REBUSCITATION  PEDIATRIC CARE AFTER RESUSCITATION Total Due 512,390
SELF-PACED & LIVE ONLINE Final Cost Per Student $295

Mail payment to:

TCAR Education Programs
33456 Havlik Dr.

Scappoose, OR 97056

Wire Payment to:

Swift Code: CHASUS33
RTN: 325070760

Acct Number: 823079850

Accounting: 503-345-9782  Office: 503-608-4900
Fax: 503-987-4254

accounts@visionem.org

A downloadable W9 form is available
by clicking on the link below.
hitps:// egnyte. ‘WO hyimf

ATTENTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Services will not be delivered until the invoice is paid. Please
notify your primary contact noted above if you will be delaying
payment for any reason

TCAR Education Programs is a division of




A TRAUMA FUNDAMENTALS

COURSE THAT WORKS FOR YOU
& YOUR BUSY STAFF

Train your staff immediately
» No contract to sign

» No room space to book

 No audio/visual equipment hassles
» No classroom to monitor

» No food to provide

Reduce overall training costs

« Eliminate staffing challenges

+ Accommodate employees on all shifts
» Minimize overtime pay

Same high quality TCAR content
» Engaging, interactive modules

» No boring bullet points or talking heads
+ Frequent knowledge checks

Easy to manage

+ Start learners at any time

+ Automate email reminders

» Track learner progress

+ Send CE certificates instantly

EDUCATION PROGRAMS

TwAR

EDUCATION PROGRAMS

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR YOUR ONLINE LEARNERS

» Any Windows, Mag, iPad, or Android device
with a screen that’s at least 8” diagonal

+ A standard pair of headphones or earbuds

» A strong WiFi connection (4-5 bar cellular will
work, but might be a bit slow loading each new
screen)

+ The most recent version of a browser (e.g.,
Google Chrome, Firefox, Safari, Internet Explorer
11, Microsoft Edge)

» The latest version of a device's operating system
(e.g., Mac OS, IOS, Android, Windows). Devices
over 5-years old may not be able to display
content correctly

TCAR Education Programs (a division of Visionem
Inc) is accredited as a provider of continuing nurse
education by the American Nurses Credentialing
Centers Commission on Accreditation. Continuing
education hours are also provided through Visionem
Inc.,, a provider approved by the California Board of
Registered Nursing, Provider Number CEP 15483 for
16 contact hours of continuing nursing education.

A COURSE FOR NURSES
ACROSS THE TRAUMA SPECTRUM

TRAUMA CARE AFTER RESUSCITATION



st TCAR ONLINE': ANYWHERE, ANYTIME

Dmm_mZmD _nmz —.u_rMXDm_:._.< o ,::ﬁ._r. :_m_r:... _:;._w_J.__r.,ﬂ__w.q .::::_Z_..

Program Description

Unlike trauma education programs targeted at
prehospital and emergency care providers, the
Trauma Care After Resuscitation (T'CAR) course
is specifically designed to meet ACS educational
requirements for acute care, critical care,
perioperative, and rehab nurses, ~

Now, for the first time ever, even the smallest
organizations can easily provide the world’s
highest quality trauma nursing education. With
TCAR ONLINE, your staff can receive elite
trauma training wherever they are, whenever
they are ready to begin.

Includes a 150+ page full-color e-syllabus
u.u :
3oua '
i In the U S. today, bow many velicles on the road are more Craniocersbrel Injuries .N i f

than 15 yes

old? i
it ) (amilion ) (Coiwien ) (5 r || et r—

TCAR ONLINE™ MAKES

“PROVIDE TRAUMA NURSING EDUCATION"
THE EASIEST ITEM ON YOUR TO-DO LIST




ITEM 21-97 (TAB 8)



Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area-T

June 2, 2021

Michael Murray, MBA. RN,

TCRN-Designation Coordinator

Department of State Health Services/Consumer Protection
EMS/Trauma Systems

P.O. Box 149347

Mail Code 1876

Austin, TX 78714

Dear Mr. Murray:

This letter is to confirm that Laredo Medical Center (LMC) of Laredo is an active participant of the Seven Flags
Advisory Council (SFRAC) and in good standing with the organization. Attendance of the Regional Advisory
Council Board meetings by LMC representatives serving on the SFRAC is maintained at a level of compliance with

attendance rules. All compliance documentation associated with LMC’s active participation in the SFRAC is current
and on file.

Furthermore, LMC’s involvement in the SFRAC includes active participation among the SFRAC’s various
committees, in particular the Stroke/STEMI Committee and among those participating from LMC are Yanira

Nunez, Stroke Coordinator, Brenda Lopez, Quality Lead, Interim Stroke Coordinator, and Lizeth Cuellar, Stroke
Coordinator.

Should you have any questions or require additional information please feel free to contact me at your earliest
convenience at 956-722-3995 or via email at jrkeiser@stdc.cog.tx.us.

Respectfull '
/ é e
John R. lser

SFRAC Administrator

Fire Chief Guillerma Heard, Chairman Juan Canavati, Treasurer
Jorge Delgadao, Vice-Chairman P.0. Box 450094, Laredo, Texas 78045 Ricardo Jaime, Secretary



